
ORD# 0593-2013, DIVISION OF WATER

SMOKY ROW BOOSTER STATION DRAINAGE PROJECT

CONTRACT NO. 2014, C.I.P. NO. 690473-100003

BID TABULATION, OPENED 2/13/13

Unit Cost

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 259 Permanent Pavement Replacement 6 CY 200.00 1,200.00 300.00 325.00 625.00 3,750.00 150.00 475.00 625.00 3,750.00

2 659 Seeding & Mulching 95 SY 3.00 285.00 12.00 5.00 17.00 1,615.00 1.00 14.00 15.00 1,425.00

3 901
Pipe Sewers Complete in Place 

(Perforated)
104 LF 50.00 5,200.00 20.00 23.00 43.00 4,472.00 15.00 60.00 75.00 7,800.00

4 901
Pipe Sewers Complete in Place 

(Solid)
148 LF 50.00 7,400.00 15.00 16.00 31.00 4,588.00 10.00 60.00 70.00 10,360.00

5 SPEC Catch Basins 3 EA 1,500.00 4,500.00 1,000.00 435.00 1,435.00 4,305.00 450.00 300.00 750.00 2,250.00

6 SPEC Rain Garden (See Note 1) 1 LS 7,500.00 7,500.00 4,000.00 8,700.00 12,700.00 12,700.00 7,500.00 10,000.00 17,500.00 17,500.00

Special

$47,393.50

65.17%

McVoyt Construction Co.                                               

1840 Hooppole Ridge Rd., McConnelsville, OH 43756

31-0800904 (exp. 10/9/14, MAJ)

yes

Conie Construction Co.                                                    

1340 Windsor Ave., Columbus, OH 43211

$43,085.00

$4,308.50

yes

$31,430.00

$3,143.00

$34,573.00

20.49%

yes

yes

Proposal Signature Completed ? (Pg. 46)

Bonding Company  (Pg. 47)

yes

27-4383492 (exp. 1/10/15, MAJ)

yes

yes

West Bend Mutual Insurance Co.

yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

Statements and Affidavit Completed? (Pgs. 37-40)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 12)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pgs. 6-7)

(1) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed? (Pg. 45)

Prop. 

Item 

No.

$2,608.50

$28,693.50

SUBTOTAL

CONTINGENCY (10% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Spec. 

No. Description Qty's Unit

Engineer's Estimate

$26,085.00
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ORD# 0593-2013, DIVISION OF WATER

SMOKY ROW BOOSTER STATION DRAINAGE PROJECT

CONTRACT NO. 2014, C.I.P. NO. 690473-100003

BID TABULATION, OPENED 2/13/13

Unit Cost

Extended 

Total

1 259 Permanent Pavement Replacement 6 CY 200.00 1,200.00

2 659 Seeding & Mulching 95 SY 3.00 285.00

3 901
Pipe Sewers Complete in Place 

(Perforated)
104 LF 50.00 5,200.00

4 901
Pipe Sewers Complete in Place 

(Solid)
148 LF 50.00 7,400.00

5 SPEC Catch Basins 3 EA 1,500.00 4,500.00

6 SPEC Rain Garden (See Note 1) 1 LS 7,500.00 7,500.00

Special

Proposal Signature Completed ? (Pg. 46)

Bonding Company  (Pg. 47)

Statements and Affidavit Completed? (Pgs. 37-40)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 12)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pgs. 6-7)

(1) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed? (Pg. 45)

Prop. 

Item 

No.

$2,608.50

$28,693.50

SUBTOTAL

CONTINGENCY (10% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Spec. 

No. Description Qty's Unit

Engineer's Estimate

$26,085.00

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

350.00 350.00 700.00 4,200.00

5.00 10.00 15.00 1,425.00

50.00 50.00 100.00 10,400.00

75.00 50.00 125.00 18,500.00

2,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 9,000.00

20,000.00 10,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00

Rock River Construction Ltd.                                      

541 Mill Park Dr., Ste. C, Lancaster, OH 

43130

$73,525.00

$7,352.50

$80,877.50

yes

Westchester Fire Insurance Co.

yes

yes

181.87%

yes

20-5532763 (exp. 1/20/14, MAJ)
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